

сто

Details

Amsterdam +31 6 24 56 91 66 jasper@jasperschulte.nl

Links

linkedin.com/in/jasperschulte/ jasperschulte.nl

Profile

Experienced CTO. Strong theoretical and practical <u>engineering</u> background. Ample <u>leadership</u> experience (16 years in similar positions). <u>Entrepreneurial</u> by nature (having founded and led his own company for 10 years). Strongly believes these are the 3 most important traits for a successful CTO.

Employment History

CTO, SnappCar, Utrecht

DECEMBER 2019 - PRESENT

Responsible for product & technology of the SnappCar platform (approx 1 million users). During this time led the technical due diligence of a merger with GoMore (based in Denmark, also active in 4 countries). After this was responsible for moving the product & technology part of the company from a growth trajectory to profitability.

Public Speaker, Different global conferences

JANUARY 2019 - PRESENT

Speaking on several tech-related subjects at: JS Poland (Warsaw) / CascadiaJS (Seattle) / Devoxx Poland (Krakow) / Amsterdam JSNation (Amsterdam) / NationJS Frontrunners (Washington DC) / Codemotion Amsterdam (Amsterdam)

Engineering manager, TripAdvisor, Boston

AUGUST 2018 - MARCH 2020

Was responsible, with his team, for bringing TripAdvisors Web Platform (basically the complete customer facing part of the TripAdvisor platform) to a more modern technical setup. This was needed as the platform was already 20 years old (TripAdvisor was founded in 1999). Biggest challenges were the fact that 500 engineers were working on the platform at any given moment, and the platform had (during its peak summer months) 500 million unique visitors a month.

CTO, GreenHome, Amsterdam

JULY 2016 - AUGUST 2018

Was responsible for the GreenHome platform. In three years, went from a small group of hackers to two extremely productive feature-focused teams. Challenges were the technical complexity of the product, hyper-growth of the team and the many (political) stakeholders.

Lead Engineer, Elsevier, Amsterdam

AUGUST 2015 - JANUARY 2016

Leading the effort to move the product portfolio to a modern SPA setup based on modern industry standards & best practices.

Founder & CTO, Awesome Amsterdam, Amsterdam

JULY 2015 - APRIL 2015

Founded Awesome Amsterdam. Awesome Amsterdam built big web platforms & web applications for clients, many of which are still in production today. The product team of Awesome Amsterdam consisted of approx 15 engineers, two designers, two product owners, and a tester.

Education

Master's Degree Computer Sciences, University of A'dam, Amsterdam AUGUST 2007 – JUNE 2008

Bachelor's Degree Computer Sciences, University of A'dam, Amsterdam AUGUST 2001 – JUNE 2007